Florene, EMNRD

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
“Sent: , Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD; Roger Becker McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson Scott,
T EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
- . Subject: OCD Case 15752 - Wildcat Energy LLC
Florene,

) ‘ een: |n contact with the Operator in this case and believe we can resolve this case outside of
hearlng Therefore we request a 2 week continuance to allow additional time to reach a resolution.

.Tha__n\ks _
Keith -

Keith. Her ] Kﬁéﬁ@’st‘ete‘.nm.us



